
 
 

 
        

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
         
         
 

  
 
     

  
  

   
  

  
  

 
   

 
   

 
    

   
 

 
 
    

 
   

 
 
 

 

    FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

April 25, 2025 

VIA EMAIL AND 
UPS – SIGNATURE REQUESTED 
scott.thomas@blankrome.com 

Scott E. Thomas, Esq. 
Blank Rome LLP 
1825 Eye Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20006 

RE: MUR 8205 
Dave Min for Congress, et al. 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on 
behalf of your client on January 25, 2024, concerning Dave Min for Congress and Josie Olsen in 
their official capacity as treasurer, Dave Min for Senate 2024, and Dave Min (collectively, 
“Respondents”).  On March 24, 2025, on the basis of the information provided in the complaint, 
and information provided by Respondents, the Commission determined to exercise its 
prosecutorial discretion and dismiss the allegation Dave Min for Congress and Josie Olsen in 
their official capacity as treasurer, Dave Min for Senate 2024, and Dave Min, violated 52 U.S.C. 
§ 30125(e)(1)(A), (f)(1) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.3(d), 300.61, 300.71.  On that same date, the 
Commission further determined to dismiss the allegation that Dave Min for Congress and Josie 
Olsen in their official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3.  
Accordingly, the Commission voted to close the file in this matter effective April 25, 2025.   

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure 
of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 
Any applicable Factual and Legal Analysis or Statements of Reasons available at the time of this 
letter’s transmittal are enclosed. 

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek 
judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action within 60 days of the dismissal, 
which became effective today.  See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8). 
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If you have any questions, please contact Christine C. Gallagher, the attorney assigned to 
this matter at (202) 694-1505 or cgallagher@fec.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa J. Stevenson 
General Counsel 

BY: Ana J. Peña-Wallace 
Assistant General Counsel 
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